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Date February 23rd, 2024 
 
 
Deputy Mairéad Farrell, 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 
D02 XR20 
 

RE:PQ 7926/24  
“To ask the Minister for Health the current progress and planned delivery date for each of the primary 
care centres planned for Connemara; and if she will make a statement on the matter” 

 
Dear Deputy Farrell 
 
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.  I have examined the 
matter and the following outlines the position in Primary Care.  
 
Stage 3 of the process was temporarily paused to support the Primary Care Operational Lease Programme 
nationally.   This process is currently in the final approval stage and it is proposed to restart the tender 
competition in the coming weeks.  All developers who have previously expressed an interest will be notified 
and they will be provided with the opportunity to resubmit.  At this time exact delivery dates cannot be 
confirmed until the tender process and agreement of legal terms is completed. 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you, but should you have any further queries please contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
_________________ 
Mary Warde 
Head of Primary Care Services 
Galway, Mayo & Roscommon 
 


